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_FAIR 

CONDITION 
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_RUINS 
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_UNALTERED 
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CHECK ONE 

_&RIGI NAL SITE 

_MOVED DATE. __ _ 

DESCRIBE THE PRESENT AND ORIGINAL (IF KNOWN) PHYSICAL APPEARANCE 

Long Point is located at the end of the road southeast of Neavitt. It over­
looks Balls Creek and Broad Creek, and in the distance the Choptank River. 

The house is an early 18th century brick gambrel roof structure, three bays 
long, one and one-half stories tall, laid in Flemish bond with glazed headers 
on the northwest facade and English bond on the southeast side. On the gable 
are interlocking diamonds of glazed headers and chevrons up the rake of the 
roof. A cellar entrance is located on the e~st side of the gable. There 
were three tiny windows, one on the second story and two flanking the chimney 
in the attic. Both facades have a central door and two windows with ·tw0 .. ·;, : 
dormers above. The dormers have gable roofs in contrast to the more usual 
shed roofs. Adjacent to the west window of the northwest facade is a patched 
area resembling a blocked-in window_at Orem's Delight, Talbot County. The 
latter house also hcis Jnte_rlocking diamonds on its gable end. Within each 

. 9able rises a tall chimn~y above the steep roof. 

On the southwest side of the house is a 1-1/2 story frame wing, also with a 
chimney in its gable. It has two windows on the first story and one dormer 
on the gable roof. Built in the early 19th century, this wing has been very. 
altered .. Tehlsc0ping still fa.rthler is a one-..story wing and finally a breezeway 
connected to a garage, all of the latter. three being of 20th century date. 

The interior of the dwelling originally had a hall and parlor .plan, with the 
stair in the hall, but is now one room. In the first addition is the dining 
room and in the new wing is the kitchen. Very little remains of the original 
interior trim. 

) 
._ / 



Ill SIGNIFICANCE 

PERIOD AREAS OF SIGNIFICANCE -- CHECK AND JUSTIFY BELOW 

--"'"EHISTORIC -ARCHEOLOGY-PREHISTORIC _COMMUNITY PLANNING -LANDSCAPE ARCHITECTURE _RELIGION 

00-1499 -ARCHEOLOGY-HISTORIC _CONSERVATION _LAW _SCIENCE 

-1500-1599 _AGRICULTURE -ECONOMICS _LITERATURE _SCULPTURE 

-1600-1699 ~RCHITECTURE _EDUCATION _MILITARY _SOCIAUHUMANITARIAN 

X1100-1799 

X1aoo-1a99 

X1900-

_ART 

_COMMERCE 

_COMMUNICATIONS 

SPECIFIC DATES 

STATEMENT OF SIGNIFICANCE 

-ENGi NEER! NG -MUSIC 

-EXPLORATION/SETTLEMENT . _PJ;llLOSOPHY 
"~ ,' ·)~~f· , )"" ~:~~-.. •. ; 

_INDUSTRY _POLITICS/GOVERNMENT 

_INVENTION 

BU I LDER/ ARCHITECT 

_THEATER 

_TRANSPORTATION 

_OTHER (SPECIFY) 

Lon~:1 pro; nt is -one of Talbot 1 s early 18th century gambre 1 roof brick dwe 11 i ngs, re­
sembling Troth 1 s fortune in form, except lacking a tower. I ts detailing is 
similar to Orem's Delight which was constructed around the 1720 1s-30 1s. Although 
the building has been altered over the years, it is a very important vernacular 
dwelling when considered in relation to others of the petiod. It is maintained 
in very fine order and is one of Talbot's modest showplaces. 

Ralph Elston was granted a patent in 1661 for "Long Point, 11 50 acres on a peninsula 
tnat lies between Harris and Broad Creeks, just off the Great Choptank River. 
l:n 1673 he was also granted 180 acres, 11 Lc::mg Neck, 11 that adjoined to the north. His 
family included his wife, Ellinore, a son, Ralph Jr., and a daughter; who married 
Gewobabell Wells (4/153, 1682)'. It is said he built a house on Long Point in 
1663 or 1664. 

1·n 1675 Elston made a deed of gift to his son, Ralph, Jr., of a tract on the 
Choptank called Elston's. It was to be returned to his wife Ellinore if his son 
should die without issue or before he was twenty-one. Half of the moveable goods 
were to go to his wife 11 to dispose of as she sees fit. 11 Perhaps Ralph Sr. was 
about to embark on a voyage and wanted to leave his affairs in order. 

However, he did survive his wife, and in 1694 married again, this time to Mary, 
the widow of John Ball. The Balls had had two sons and a daughter, Thomas, 
Benjamin and Ruth. They were all devout Quakers. John Ball had bought a tract 
of land in 1688, a part of Edward Lloyd's Hier Dier Lloyd, further up the 
Choptank River. According to a deed of 1705, Ralph Elston had sold "Long Point 11 

and 11 Long Neck 11 to Ennion Williams and William Fishbourne, both eminent Quakers, 
who then re-sold the properties to Benjamin Ball (10/l) in 1705 for b 100 sterling. 
This price would indicate that the original house had either burned or was 11 in 
very bad repair. 11 There is also on record a 'deed of gift' from Ralph Elston, Jr. 
to Benjamin Ball in 1702 (9/191) of all Elston's "goods, chattels, premises, monies, 
debts wherever. 11 

At this point, the picture becomes a little more definitive. Benjamin sold these 
properties and another one adjoining, 11 Benjamin 1 s Lott" (grapited him by patent 
in 1704), to his brother, Thomas Ball, in 1720 (12/441). The price was again b 100 
sterling, so no improvements seem to have been undertaken up to this time. 

see continuation sheet #1 
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Benjamin moved to Kent Island and Thomas became the owner. While the deed 
was not recorded until 1720, it is possible that Thomas could have started 
building his home any time after 1705, around the foundations of the earlier 
Elston house. The architecture dates it as early eighteenth century. 

Thomas Ball died in 1722 (Baldwin Calendar of Wills, Vol. 5, p. 125), and 
left to his wife, Susannah Kemp Ball, her dower third; to his son, John, 
11 Benjamin 1 s Lott 11 and the upper portion of 11 Long Neck 11

; but to his daughter 
Mary's son, and his namesake, Thomas Kemp, he left 11 Long Point. 11 Evidently 
Thomas Kemp had no children and his siste~ Elizabeth (who had married her 
cousin James Ball) inherited the property. Their daughter, Rachel Ball, 
the wife of William Shields of Kent County, moved with her husband to 
"Long Point 11 in 1789. Evidently Shields did not prosper and offered the 
farm for sale in a newspaper advertisement in the Easton Herald in 1799. The 
place is described as 11well adapted to grow wheat, corn and tobacco: re­
markable for fishing, fowling and oystering, 11 etc. Exactly what result this 
notice brought is unclear, but it is known that in 1803 Joseph Harrison 
paid ,1;;; 500 to William Stuart of Anne Arundel County for 148-1/2 acres, parts 
of several tracts known as 11 Benjamin 1 s Lott, 11 '!Long Neck 11 and 11 Long Point 11 

(L30/F211). Thus ended the long tenure of the Elston-Ball families and began 
the almost equally long one of the Harrisons. 

Joseph Harrison undoubtedly 11 updated 11 his new home. Surely it was he who 
added the present mantels and paneling. Joseph left the property to his 
sori, Stephen, who devised it to his sons, Stephen, Jr. and Samuel (Will 
9/342, 1845), as tenants in common. In 1877 these two took a mortgage of 
$3,000 from Robert B. Dixon. Twenty years later they were unable to make 
the payments and their cousin, Walter F. Harrison,and his wife, Rowena, 
took possession in 1895 (122/348). 

Walter and Rowena Harrison sold "Long Point 11 in 1908 to P. William L. Strom, 
who sold it to Hoagland Gates in 1913. Gates bought two parcels, the 
11 Long Point 11 acreage {164/449) for $10,000 and an adjoining acreage from a 
Mr. Larrimore (175/138). 

Mr. Gates made this area into a shooting lodge. He added a number of wooden 
buildings to accommodate the gunners. Fire leveled these accommodations, 
but fortunately the old brick house was not damaged. Mr. Gates either didn't 
wish to or was unable to re-build his hunting lodg~ and in 1926 he sold 
his properties to the Long Point Realty Co. (208/316). This company was also 
short-lived, and in 1932 the company sold out to John and Lula Martin 
Dickinson (231/475). 

see continuation sheet #2 
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The Dickinsons sold their interest in 1945 to Ralph Salazer and his wife 
and A. Ream Redsecker and his wife (264/205). The Balazers subsequently 
sold their interest to the Redseckers in 1955 (326/97). 

The present owners are G. Rex Kilbourne, Jr. and his wife, Carol. They 
bought the property in 1966 (414/83). They are keeping the house and 
grounds in immaculate condition, and making it a delightful retirement home. 
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l!iJGEOGRAPHICAL DATA 
ACREAGE OF i'.fOMINATED PROPERTY 32 2K acres. 
UTM REFERENCES 
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VERBAL BOUNDARY DESCRIPTION 

LIST ALL STATES AND COUNTIES FOR PROPERTIES OVERLAPPING STATE OR COUNTY BOUNDARIES 

STATE CODE COUNTY CODE 

STATE CODE COUNTY CODE 

mFORM PREPARED BY 
NAME I TITLE 

Michael· BOlJrne, Architectural Consultant; Cynthia Ludlow, Research Historja~ 
ORGANIZATION DATE 

Maryland Histol"ica1 Trust April, 1977 
STREET& NUMBER TELEPHONE 

Shaw House, 21 State Circle (301)269-2438 
CITY OR TOWN STATE 

Annapolis, Maryland 21401 

E!lSTATE HISTORIC PRESERVATION OFFICER CERTIFICATION 
THE EVALUATED SIGNIFICANCE OF THIS PROPERTY WITHIN THE STATE IS: 

NATIONAL_ STATE__ LOCAi.._X_ 

As the designated State Historic Preservation Officer for the National Historic Preservation Act of 1966 (Public Law 89-665), I 

hereby nominate this property for inclusion in the National Register and certify that it has been evaluated according to the 

criteria and procedures set forth by the National Park S, 
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Maryland 
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G. Rex Kilbourn 
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120 Edgewood Road 
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CHECK ONE 

~RIGINAL SITE 

_MOVED DATE __ _ 

DESCRIBE THE PRESENT AND ORIGINAL (If KNOWN) PHYSICAL APPEARANCE 

Long Point is located at the end of the road southeast of 
Neavitt. It overlooks Balls Creek and Broad Creek, and in the dis­
tance the Choptank River. 

The house is an early 18th century brick gambrel roof sturc­
ture, three bays long, one and one-half storys tall laid in Flemish 
bond with glazed headers on the northwest facade and English on 
the southeast side. On the gable are interloeking diamonds of 
glazed headers and chevron up the rake of the roof. A cellar 
entrance is located on the east side of the gable. There were three 
tiny windows, one on the second story and two flanking the chim­
ney in the attic. Both facades have a central door and two windows 
with two dormers above. The dormers have 'A' roofs in contrast 
to the more usual shed roof. Adjacent the west window of the north­
west facade is a patched area resembling a one-time window at 
Orem's Delight. The latter house also had interlocking diamonds 
on its gable end. Within each gable rises a tall chimney above 
the steep roof. 

On the southwest side of the house is a one and one-half 
story frame wing, also having a chimney on its gable. It has two 
windows on the first story and one dormer on the 'A' roof. Teles­
coping still farther is a one story wing and finally a breezeway 
connected to a garage, all of the latter three being of 20th 
century date. 

The interior of the dwelling originally had a hall and parlor 
plan, but is now one room. In the first addition is the dining 
room and in the new wing is the kitchen. Very little remains of 

··the original interior trim. 

CONTINUE ON SEPARATE SHEET IF NECESSARY 



II SIGNIFICANCE 
T-335 

>ERIQD AREAS OF SIGNIFICANCE -- CHECK AND JUSTIFY BELOW 

_PREHISTORIC -ARCHEOLOGY-PREHISTORIC _COMMUNITY PLANNING _LANDSCAPE ARCHITECTURE _RELIGION 

_1400-1499 -ARCHEOLOGY-HISTORIC _CONSERVATION -LAW _SCIENCE 

_1500-1599 -AGRICULTURI; _ECONOMICS _LITERATURE _SCULPTURE 

_1600-1699 _!°{RCHITECTURE _EDUCATION _MILITARY _SOCIAUHUMANITARIAN 

~700-1799 -ART _ENGINEERING _MUSIC _THEATER 

_ 1800-1899 _COMMERCE _EXPLORATION/SETTLEMENT _PHILOSOPHY _TRANSPORTATION 

_1900- _COMMUNICATIONS _INDUSTRY _POLITICS/GOVERNMENT _OTHER (SPECIFY) 

_INVENTION 

SPECIFIC DATES BUILDER/ARCHITECT 

STATEMENT OF SIGNIFICANCE 

Long Point is one of Talbot's early 18th century gambrel roof 
brick dwellings, resembling in form, except lacking a tower, Troth's 
Fortttne. Its detailing is similar to Orem's Delight which was 
constructed around the 1720's-30's. Although the building has been 
altered over the years, it is a very important vernacular dwelling 
when considered in relation to others of the period. It is main­
tained in very fine order and is one of Talbot's modest showplaces. 

CONTINUE ON SEPARATE SHEET IF NECESSARY 
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Earle, Swepson, Chesa~eake Bay Country, Weathervane Books, 
New York, Copy of' 1 23. 
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ACREAGE OF NOMINATED PROPERTY--------

VERBAL BOUNDARY DESCRIPTION 

LIST ALL STATES AND COUNTIES FOR PROPERTIES OVERLAPPING STATE OR COUNTY BOUNDARIES 

STATE COUNTY 

STATE COUNTY 

mFORM PREPARED BY 
NAME/TITLE 

Michael Bourne. Architectural Consultant 
ORGANIZATION DATE 

MaEhland HistoricaJ Trust April, 1977 
STREE & NUMBER TELEPHONE 

Shaw House. 21 State Circle 
CITY OR TOWN STATE 

Anna;pol :j s Maryland 21401 

The Maryland Historic Sites Inventory was officially created 
by an Act of the Maryland Legislature, to be found in the 
Annotated Code of Maryland, Article 41, Section 181 KA, 
1974 Supplement. 

The Survey and Inventory are being prepared for information 
and record purposes only and do not constitute any infringe­
ment of individual property rights. 

RETURN TO: Maryland Historical Trust 
The Shaw House, 21 State Circle 
Annapolis, Maryland 21401 
(301) 267-1438 
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